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 Wynne-Williams Associates Ltd 
1, Pleshey Lodge Offices  
Pump Lane  
Pleshey 
Chelmsford  
Essex  
CM3 1HF UK 

Application Ref: 2014/1929/P 
 Please ask for:  Alan Wito 

Telephone: 020 7974 6392 
 
27 May 2014 

 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
 
Councils Own Permission Under Regulation 3 Granted 
 
Address:  
St. Giles in the Fields Churchyard and Playground 
St. Giles High Street  
London  
WC2H 8LG 
 
Proposal: 
Construction of new boundary wall and fencing to children's playground.  
Drawing Nos: 1235/LL/105 Rev A; 1235/LD/510; 1235/LD/512; SBB/STGILES/PGW/001; 
Funton brick sample panel inspected on site; 
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to grant permission subject to the 
following condition(s): 
 
Condition(s) and Reason(s): 
 
1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the end of three 

years from the date of this permission. 
 
Reason: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended). 
 

2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
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following approved plans: 
 
1235/LD/510; 1235/LD/512; SBB/STGILES/PGW/001; Funton brick sample panel 
inspected on site; 
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interest of proper planning. 
 

 
Informative(s): 
 
1  

 
In dealing with the application, the Council has sought to work with the applicant in a 
positive and proactive way in accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the National 
Planning Policy Framework. 
 
You can find advice about your rights of appeal at: 
 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/guidance/guidancecontent 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Rachel Stopard 
Director of Culture & Environment 
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